
From: Sawyer, Mark 
Sent: 15 June 2017 22:24 
To: 'MANUELA.ROEDLER@london-fire.gov.uk' 
Cc: [ Z i ^ l R G ^ J 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL Actions from the 1100 SCG / Request for contact details 

Manu, et al, 
Not sure i f you have received a response from London Councils but grateful i f you can keep all their 
contacts plus me on the circulation list. 

Please also add Doug Paterson, John Barradell (prob on already) Mary Harpley, Eleanor Kelly and Deborah 
Collins (Southwark). 

I am happy to explain i f necessary. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: MANUELA.ROEDLER@london-fire.gov.uk [MANUELA.ROEDLER(g),london-fire.gov.uk| 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 01:12 P M G M T Standard Time 
To: 
Subject: OFFICIAL: Actions from the 1100 SCG / Request for contact details 

Sent to London Partnership Distribution List 
Dear Colleagues, 
Please find attached the actions from the 1100 SCG. Please let us know as soon as actions have been completed to 

I LFB LRG 1 
L J 

Request for contact details: 
In order to reduce the distribution list for this incident, we would like to ask all agencies involved in the response to 
this incident to provide contact details to be used for information sharing going forward. Please provide contact 
details by 1400 today tq "LFB LRG ] 
Don't hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions. 
Kind regards 
Manuela Roedler 
London Resilience Officer | LONDON RESILIENCE 
A London Operations Centre, Merton, SW19 3XD 
Emanuela.roedler@london-fire.gov.uk 

LONDON RESIL IENCE 

PREPARING FOR EMERGENCIES M M 
Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 
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For fire safety advice please go to londoti-fire.gov.uk/YourSafetv 
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